

WESTERN ARCHIVES FINDING AID FOR

Western's Caucus on Women's Issues fonds

AFC 198

Preparation of this finding aid was made possible by funding received in 2016-17 through the Young Canada Works at Building Careers in Heritage Program, a component of the Youth Employment Strategy of the Department of Canadian Heritage, Government of Canada, which was administered by the Canadian Council of Archives.

Archivist: Camilla Szczesniak

Table of Contents

Biographical Sketch/Administrative History	3
Scope and Content	3
Restrictions	3
AFC 198-S1 Newsletters	5
AFC 198-S2 Minutes	7
AFC 198-S3 Financial records	8
AFC 198-S4 Constitution	9
AFC 198-S5 Correspondence	10
AFC 198-S6 Newspaper clippings	12
AFC 198-S7 Events and promotional materials	13
AFC 198-S8 Women's studies committee records	14
AFC 198-S9 Women's studies essay award records	16
AFC 198-S10 Reports, recommendations and working records	17
AFC 198-S11 Affirmative action/ employment equity research records	19
AFC 198-S12 UWO law archive	21
AFC 198-S13 100 years of women at Western	22
AFC 198-S14 Documentaries	23
AFC 198-S15 Reference materials	29

AFC 198

Western's Caucus on Women's Issues collection.

1975-2003.

2 m of textual records, 16 volumes of textual records, 1 photograph : b&w print, 3 posters, 1 3.5 inch floppy disc, 3 videocassettes : VHS, 45 videocassettes : betacam, 47 videocassettes : betacam SP, 2 videotapes : 1 inch

Biographical Sketch/Administrative History

Western's Caucus on Women's Issues: Western's Caucus on Women's Issues was formed in 1980 to promote and safeguard the interests of women at the University of Western Ontario and its affiliates. Its objectives are: (1) to cultivate a sense of community among women at the university, (2) to encourage the integration of findings from feminist research into curricula at UWO and its affiliates and (3) to promote a work environment that facilitates the full professional development of all women employed at UWO and its affiliates.

The Caucus held lecture series, sponsored a women's studies essay award and hosted a brown bag lunch series to foster discussion. The group also produced several documentaries about the experiences of women and minority groups in post-secondary institutions including Breaking the Trust (1986), The Chilly Climate (1991), Backlash to Change (1996) and Voices of Diversity (2008). In addition to this, the Caucus mobilized its membership around issues of importance to women, forming committees to address particular issues and to ensure that women would have meaningful input into initiatives undertaken by the university. The Caucus gave recommendations on the university's sexual harassment policy and race relations policy, submitted proposals for affirmative action/ employment equity and gave input during the university's strategic planning process. The Women's Studies Committee of the Caucus on Women's Issues raised awareness about courses focused on women and ensured that library holdings supported women's studies. The committee compiled the "Directory of Women's Studies Courses" which, in the absence of a formal women's studies program, identified courses which fell into the realm of women's studies - courses which previously had not been identified as such. In 1981, courses identified as "women's studies" were offered for the first time.

The Caucus actively promoted employment equity (previously known as affirmative action) at Western, submitting in 1982 a brief on the status of women that contained a proposal for affirmative action. In 1986 Western received the Ontario government's employment equity award and in response to this, Constance Backhouse released the report, "Women faculty at UWO: reflections on the employment equity award." Constance Backhouse researched the history of women at Western extensively in writing this report and conducted additional research on women at Western for the U.W.O. law archives and in preparation for celebrations marking 100 years of women at Western.

Scope and Content

Fonds consists of records created and acquired by Western's Caucus on Women's Issues. Included are newsletters, minutes, financial records, various versions of their constitution, correspondence, documentary field tapes and reference materials as well as records relating to the Caucus' efforts to establish women's studies as a discipline, promote employment equity and contribute a women's perspective to the policy and planning processes at the university.

Also included in the fonds are the research materials of Constance Backhouse, law professor and member of the Caucus, who researched the history of women at Western as part of several projects including her report, "Women faculty at UWO: reflections on the employment equity award", the establishment of UWO law archives and 100 years of women at Western.

Restrictions

Access to some material is subject to conditions and/or restrictions. Consultation with the archivist is required to access restricted records and written permission from the Executive of Western's Caucus on Women's Issues may be required. Materials in boxes AFC 198-1, AFC 198-2 and AFC 198-3 have no restrictions, all other boxes are restricted. Researchers are advised that additional time may be required before beginning research due to the need to consult with Western's Caucus on Women's Issues for some restricted material.

Series Descriptions

AFC 198-S1 Newsletters. October 1981 - May 1997. 15 cm of textual records

Scope and Content

Series consists of newsletters distributed by the Western Caucus on Women's Issues to its membership. Newsletters contain reports, minutes of general membership meetings, book reviews, poems, short essays and announcements for speakers' series, meetings and other events. Some newsletters are accompanied by working documents such as the flyers and minutes of meetings that were featured as well as drafts of newsletters.

Restrictions

There are no access restrictions on this series.

AFC 198-S1-F1 [Newsletters]. -- October 1981 - March 1985. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-1/1

AFC 198-S1-F2 January 1986 [newsletter], vol. 5, no. 2. -- Jan-86. -- 1 file of textual records. --Box Number AFC 198-1/2

AFC 198-S1-F3 [March 1986 newsletter, vol. 5, no. 3]. -- Mar-86. -- 1 file of textual records. --Box Number AFC 198-1/3

AFC 198-S1-F4 April 1986 [newsletter], vol. 5, no. 4. -- Apr-86. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-1/4

AFC 198-S1-F5 [September 1986 newsletter, vol. 6, no. 1]. -- Sep-86. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-1/5

AFC 198-S1-F6 September/ October 1986 [newsletter], vol. 6, no. 2. -- September - October 1986. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-1/6

AFC 198-S1-F7 [October 1986 newsletter, vol. 6, no. 3]. -- Oct-86. -- 1 file of textual records. --Box Number AFC 198-1/7

AFC 198-S1-F8 December 1986 [newsletter]. -- Dec-86. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-1/8

AFC 198-S1-F9 January 1987 [newsletter], vol.6, no. 4. -- Jan-87. -- 1 file of textual records. --Box Number AFC 198-1/9

AFC 198-S1-F10 February 1987 [newsletter], vol. 6, no. 5. -- Feb-87. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-1/10

AFC 198-S1-F11 March 1987 [newsletter], vol. 6, no. 6. -- Mar-87. -- 1 file of textual records. --Box Number AFC 198-1/11

AFC 198-S1-F12 April 1987 [newsletter, vol. 6, no. 7]. -- Apr-87. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-1/12

AFC 198-S1-F13 May 1987 [newsletter], vol. 7, no. 1. -- May-87. -- 1 file of textual records. --Box Number AFC 198-1/13

AFC 198-S1-F14 [September 1987 newsletter, vol. 7, no. 2]. -- Sep-87. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-1/14

AFC 198-S1-F15 [September 1987 newsletter, vol. 7, no. 3]. -- Sep-87. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-1/15

AFC 198-S1-F16 January 1988 [newsletter]. -- Jan-88. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-1/16

AFC 198-S1-F17 March 1988 [newsletter], vol. 7, no. 6. -- Mar-88. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-1/17

AFC 198-S1-F18 September 1988 [newsletter], vol. 8, no. 1. -- Sep-88. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-1/18

AFC 198-S1-F19 October 88 [mailing and other information distributed in lieu of a newsletter]. --Oct-88. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-1/19

AFC 198-S1-F20 December 1988 [newsletter, vol. 8, no. 2]. -- Dec-88. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-1/20

AFC 198-S1-F21 [Newsletters]. -- September 1989 - March 1993. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-1/21

AFC 198-S1-F22 [Newsletters]. -- September 1993 - May 1997. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-1/22

AFC 198-S2 Minutes . 1980, 1983-1997. 9 cm of textual records

Scope and Content

Series consists of minutes and agendas of executive and general membership meetings of Western's Caucus on Women's Issues. Also included are notes, information about the schedules of members of the executive and announcements for meetings.

Restrictions

Access to the records in this series requires consultation with the archivist and may require permission from the Executive of Western's Caucus on Women's Issues.

AFC 198-S2-F1 [Town meeting announcements and agenda]. -- 1980. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-4/16

AFC 198-S2-F2 [Minutes of executive meetings]. -- 1983-1986. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-4/17

AFC 198-S2-F3 [Minutes of executive meetings]. -- 1990-1991. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-4/18

AFC 198-S2-F4 Notes for executive meetings. -- 1990. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-4/19

AFC 198-S2-F5 Schedules of caucus executive members. -- 1990-1991. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-4/20

AFC 198-S2-F6 Minutes of executive meetings. -- 1992-1993. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-4/21

AFC 198-S2-F7 Minutes of executive meetings. -- 1994-1996. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-4/22

AFC 198-S2-F8 [Minutes of executive meetings]. -- 1994-1997. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-4/23

AFC 198-S2-F9 [Minutes of general meetings]. -- 1983-1991. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-5/1

AFC 198-S2-F10 Minutes of general meetings. -- 1992-1996. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-5/2

AFC 198-S3 Financial records. 1983-1985, 1991-1996. 1 cm of textual records

Scope and Content

Series consists of financial records relating to the operations of Western's Caucus on Women's Issues. Included are treasurer's reports, financial statements, receipts, invoices and correspondence about financial matters.

Restrictions

Access to the records in this series requires consultation with the archivist and may require permission from the Executive of Western's Caucus on Women's Issues.

AFC 198-S3-F1 Treasurer's records re: women's studies brochures and posters. -- 1984. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-5/3

AFC 198-S3-F2 Miscellaneous receipts, invoices, etc.. -- 1983-1985. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-5/4

AFC 198-S3-F3 Correspondence with departments of finance/ purchasing/ etc.. -- 1983-1985. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-5/5

AFC 198-S3-F4 Invoices/ receipts from graphic services. -- 1983-1984. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-5/6

AFC 198-S3-F5 Receipts/ invoices/ reservations. -- 1983-1984. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-5/7

AFC 198-S3-F6 Receipts/ invoices from book stores/ stationary stores/ postage. -- 1983-1984. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-5/8

AFC 198-S3-F7 Receipts for speakers' dinner, travel, etc.. -- 1983-1984. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-5/9

AFC 198-S3-F8 Treasurer's reports [and financial statements]. -- 1991-1996. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-5/10

AFC 198-S4 Constitution. 1989-1990, 1998. 1 file of textual records

Scope and Content

Series consists of various editions of the constitution of Western's Caucus on Women's Issues as well as information about revisions that were made to it.

Restrictions

Access to the records in this series requires consultation with the archivist and may require permission from the Executive of Western's Caucus on Women's Issues.

AFC 198-S4-F1 Constitution. -- 1989-1990, 1998. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-5/11

AFC 198-S5 Correspondence. 1980, 1984, 1988-1998. 22 cm of textual records

Scope and Content

Series consists of correspondence sent and received by Western's Caucus on Women's Issues and its members. Correspondents include members of the university community, other women's organizations, government employees and politicians. In some cases, newspaper clippings, reports, event flyers and other records accompany the correspondence.

Restrictions

Access to the records in this series requires consultation with the archivist and may require permission from the Executive of Western's Caucus on Women's Issues.

AFC 198-S5-F1 [Correspondence, mailing lists and notes]. -- 1984, 1988, 1990. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-5/12

AFC 198-S5-F2 [Nomination of Womanpower for Employment Equity Awards]. -- 1988. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-5/13

AFC 198-S5-F3 Peace Bridge Brokerage [correspondence re: men's only golf tournament]. -- 1990. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-5/14

AFC 198-S5-F4 Materials received from external groups. -- 1990-1991. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-5/15

AFC 198-S5-F5 External correspondence. -- 1990. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-5/16

AFC 198-S5-F6 President correspondence. -- 1989-1990. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-5/17

AFC 198-S5-F7 Misc [correspondence re: mailings and contact information]. -- 1991. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-5/18

AFC 198-S5-F8 Materials from 1990-91 when I was president - KO [Kathleen Okruhlik correspondence]. -- 1990-1991. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-5/19

AFC 198-S5-F9 [Correspondence]. -- 1994-1995. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-5/20

AFC 198-S5-F10 Women's caucus file [correspondence]. -- 1993-1997. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-5/21

AFC 198-S5-F11 [Correspondence]. -- 1994-1998. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-5/22

AFC 198-S5-F12 [Correspondence re: books "Breaking anonymity" and "Chilly climate"]. -- 1994 -1995. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-5/23

AFC 198-S5-F13 [Correspondence]. -- 1980, 1991-1996. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-5/24

AFC 198-S5-F14 Correspondence etc.. -- 1995-1996. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-5/25

AFC 198-S5-F15 Miscellaneous [correspondence]. -- 1992-1993. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-5/26

AFC 198-S5-F16 Caucus 1993-4 [correspondence]. -- 1993-1994. -- 1 file of textual records. --Box Number AFC 198-5/27 AFC 198-S5-F17 [Correspondence]. -- 1993-1994. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-5/28

AFC 198-S5-F18 [Correspondence]. -- 1990-1991. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-5/29

AFC 198-S6 Newspaper clippings. 1980-1997.

6 cm of textual records

Scope and Content

Series consists of newspaper clippings collected by members of Western's Caucus on Women's Issues. Newspaper clippings cover events hosted by the Caucus, briefs and reports submitted to the university by the Caucus and things that were happening at the university. Also included are letters to the editor from members of the Caucus and newspaper clippings covering topics that were of interest to the Caucus including sexism, racism and employment equity.

Restrictions

There are no access restrictions on this series.

AFC 198-S6-F1 Women's caucus : newspaper clippings. -- 1981-1984, 1987. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-2/13

AFC 198-S6-F2 [Newspaper clippings]. -- 1990-1991. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-2/14

AFC 198-S6-F3 [Newspaper clippings]. -- 1994-1997. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-2/15

AFC 198-S6-F4 [Newspaper clippings]. -- 1980, 1983, 1984, 1990. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-2/16

AFC 198-S7 Events and promotional materials. 1981-1997, 2000, 2003.

9 cm of textual records, 1 videocassette : VHS, 1 poster

Scope and Content

Series consists of records relating to events organized by Western's Caucus on Women's Issues including lectures, seminars, conferences, anniversaries and brown bag lunch series. Included are event flyers, event schedules, conference and seminar materials, a videocassette of the group's 10th anniversary and a poster for a Germaine Greer lecture. Also included are promotional materials such as brochures and membership information.

Restrictions

Access to the records in this series requires consultation with the archivist and may require permission from the Executive of Western's Caucus on Women's Issues.

AFC 198-S7-F1 [Germaine Greer lecture poster]. -- [1981?]. -- 1 poster. -- Box Number AFC 198 -12/1

AFC 198-S7-F2 Sexual harassment [seminar and related records]. -- 1981, 1984. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-6/1

AFC 198-S7-F3 Women speakers . -- 1986-1988. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-6/2

AFC 198-S7-F4 U.W.O Caucus 10th anniversary. -- 23-Mar-90. -- 1 videocassette : VHS. -- Box Number AFC 198-6/3

AFC 198-S7-F5 Conference stuff March 1997 [Workshop for Women Employees at Western and other unrelated correspondence re: faculty pay equity]. -- 1996-1997. -- 1 file of textual records. - Box Number AFC 198-6/4

AFC 198-S7-F6 [Event flyers]. -- 1992-1997, 2001. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-6/5

AFC 198-S7-F7 Speakers announcements. -- 1984-1985. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-6/6

AFC 198-S7-F8 Caucus lunches. -- 1990. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-6/7

AFC 198-S7-F9 Caucus 20th anniversary. -- 04-Feb-00. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-6/8

AFC 198-S7-F10 [A showcase of women's research event flyers]. -- 2003. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-6/9

AFC 198-S7-F11 Brochures. -- [198-], 2003. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198 -6/10

AFC 198-S7-F12 Membership. -- [198-?], 1990. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-6/11

AFC 198-S8 Women's studies committee records. 1975-1984.

24 cm of textual records, 4 volumes of textual records, 2 posters

Scope and Content

Series consists of records created and acquired by the Women's Studies committee of the Western Caucus on Women's Issues in the course of working to establish women's studies as a discipline at the university. Included are a directory of women's studies courses, proposals for a program in women's studies, records relating to women's studies programs at other North American universities, information about library holding and a report from the Ministry of Education about women's studies programs. Also included are minutes of committee meetings, notes, correspondence and promotional materials such as brochures and posters.

Restrictions

Access to the records in this series requires consultation with the archivist and may require permission from the Executive of Western's Caucus on Women's Issues.

AFC 198-S8-F1 Women's studies faculty - course descriptions [syllabi]. -- 1980-1983. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-6/12

AFC 198-S8-F2 Women's studies program working materials. -- 1982-1983. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-6/13

AFC 198-S8-F3 Women's studies periodicals. -- [198-]. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-6/14

AFC 198-S8-F4 Women's studies proposal working materials. -- 1983-1984. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-6/15

AFC 198-S8-F5 Proposal for an interdisciplinary program in women's studies. -- Apr-84. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-6/16

AFC 198-S8-F6 [University of Wisconsin-Madison] women's studies courses syllabi. -- 1982 -1984. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-6/17

AFC 198-S8-F7 Women's studies chair proposal - correspondence, etc.. -- 1984. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-6/18

AFC 198-S8-F8 U.W.O library holdings of "Integrating women's studies into the general curriculum" [bibliography]. -- [198-]. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-6/19

AFC 198-S8-F9 [Publication :] Sex role stereotyping and women's studies. Ministry of Education.. -- 1977. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-6/20

AFC 198-S8-F10 Women's studies library holdings working materials. -- 1983-1984. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-6/21

AFC 198-S8-F11 Women's studies other universities. -- 1975-1983. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-6/22

AFC 198-S8-F12 Integrating women related materials into traditional curriculum. -- 1979. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-6/23

AFC 198-S8-F13 Directory [of women's studies courses at U.W.O. research materials]. -- 1980 -1981. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-6/24

AFC 198-S8-F14 Directory [of women's studies courses at U.W.O. research materials]. -- 1980 -1981. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-6/25 AFC 198-S8-F15 Brochure [printing estimates and faculty mailing labels]. -- 1982. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-6/26

AFC 198-S8-F16 Women's studies [working file] from K. Okruhlik. -- 1977-1981. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-6/27

AFC 198-S8-F17 Women's studies committee [records]. -- 1980-1982. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-6/28

AFC 198-S8-F18 Women's studies at UWO [meeting notes, reports and other records]. -- 1980. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-7/1

AFC 198-S8-F19 Women's studies course outlines. -- 1981. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-7/2

AFC 198-S8-F20 Canadian newsletter of research on women, vol. VI., no. 2. -- May-77. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-7/3

AFC 198-S8-F21 [Centennial College spring conference on women's studies]. -- 1980. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-7/4

AFC 198-S8-F22 Women's studies faculty - vitae. -- [198-?]. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-7/5

AFC 198-S8-F23 Proposal for an interdisciplinary program in women's studies. -- [1984?]. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-7/6

AFC 198-S8-F24 Proposal for women's studies [program]. -- 1984. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-7/7

AFC 198-S8-F25 [Women's studies posters]. -- 1981. -- 2 posters. -- Box Number AFC 198-12/2

AFC 198-S9 Women's studies essay award records. 1990-1995, 1997, 1999. 11 cm of textual records

Scope and Content

Series consists of records relating to several essay contests hosted by Western's Caucus on Women's Issues to recognize creativity, scholarship in and understanding of issues facing women in society and culture. Included are student essay submissions and promotional materials for the contest.

Restrictions

Access to the records in this series requires consultation with the archivist and may require permission from the Executive of Western's Caucus on Women's Issues.

AFC 198-S9-F1 [Women's studies essay award promotional materials]. -- 1990-1996, 1999. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-7/8

AFC 198-S9-F2 [Women's studies essay award submissions]. -- 1990-1992. -- 2 files of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-7/9, AFC 198-7/10

AFC 198-S9-F3 Kelly Guitard [essay, "Chewing the fat : the realities and radical possibilities of the fat woman"]. -- 1995. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-7/11

AFC 198-S9-F4 Pamela Dietrich [essay, "Contributions of feminism in nursing"]. -- 1995. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-7/12

AFC 198-S9-F5 Sandra Dahlin [essay, "Review of 'Everyday racism : reports from women of two cultures' and 'Sharing our experience''']. -- 1995. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-7/13

AFC 198-S9-F6 Marni Shaw [essay, "Women entrepreneurs a better risk"]. -- [1995?]. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-7/14

AFC 198-S9-F7 Lorraine Howe [essay, "Gender : the decoding link between social values and social structure in language analysis"]. -- [1995?]. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-7/15

AFC 198-S9-F8 Kerry Manders [essay, "Voice appropriation and performance in Fowle's Mantissa"]. -- [1995?]. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-7/16

AFC 198-S9-F9 Paula Vanni [essay, "Social life at Western : sexual harassment or harmless fun?"]. -- 1995. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-7/17

AFC 198-S9-F10 Sandy Leider [essay, "The battered woman syndrome"]. -- [1995?]. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-7/18

AFC 198-S9-F11 Tricia Federkow [essay, "Women in coaching : why are the percentages declining?"]. -- [1995?]. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-7/19

AFC 198-S9-F12 Judy Teskey [essay, "Breast Cancer : the personal is political"]. -- 1995. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-7/20

AFC 198-S9-F13 1997-1998 essay award winner ["The role of Palestinian women in the Intifada"]. -- 1997. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-7/21

AFC 198-S10 Reports, recommendations and working records. 1975, 1981-1995. 20 cm of textual records

Scope and Content

Scope and Content

Series consists of reports and recommendations from Western's Caucus on Women's Issues addressing the policies, activities and planning processes of the university. Included are recommendations that the Caucus made during the drafting of several policies including the sexual harassment policy and the race relations policy as well as recommendations about how orientation week could be changed to improve the experiences of female students. Also included are reports and working files relating to employment equity at the university and recommendations that the Caucus made to Western's Task Force on Strategic Planning, broadly addressing equity to ensure that it was considered as part of the planning process.

Restrictions

Access to the records in this series requires consultation with the archivist and may require permission from the Executive of Western's Caucus on Women's Issues.

AFC 198-S10-F1 Faculty Association Committee on the Status of Women [correspondence re: sexual harassment policy]. -- 1981-1982. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198 -7/22

AFC 198-S10-F2 Sexual assault [memos]. -- 1986-1987. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-7/23

AFC 198-S10-F3 Sexual harassment policy. -- 1985, 1990-1991. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-7/24

AFC 198-S10-F4 [Response to the sexual harassment policy]. -- 1990. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-7/25

AFC 198-S10-F5 Race relations policy. -- 1989-1990. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-7/26

AFC 198-S10-F6 [Race relations policy records]. -- 1993-1994. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-7/27

AFC 198-S10-F7 Orientation week. -- 1991. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198 -7/28

AFC 198-S10-F8 Task force [on strategic planning recommendations, reports and correspondence]. -- 1994-1995. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-7/29

AFC 198-S10-F9 The status of women at Western : a current appraisal and recommendations for change [report and related records]. -- 1977, 1983-1984. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-7/30

AFC 198-S10-F10 Julia Bristor essay [The chilly climate at a Canadian business school : personal experiences and reflections]. -- Jun-90. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-7/31

AFC 198-S10-F11 Affirmative action - general information [reports and correspondence]. -- 1982 -1983. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-7/32

AFC 198-S10-F12 Affirmative action brief to President Connell [and related correspondence]. -- 1982-1983. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-7/33

AFC 198-S10-F13 Personnel policies, U.W.O. [and other records about employment at Western]. -- 1982-1983. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-7/34

AFC 198-S10-F14 Affirmative action [reference materials from the Ontario Ministry of Labour]. -- [198-]. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-7/35

AFC 198-S10-F15 [Brief in support of affirmative action presented at OFL workshop by WCWI]. -- 1983. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-7/36

AFC 198-S10-F16 Affirmative action/ equal opportunity - other universities, organizations. -- 1975, 1980-1983. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-7/37

AFC 198-S10-F17 Equal opportunities/ affirmative action readings. -- 1975. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-7/38

AFC 198-S10-F18 Affirmative action [newspaper clippings, notes and correspondence]. -- 1984. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-7/39

AFC 198-S10-F19 [Advisory committee on employment equity records]. -- 1987-1990. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-8/1

AFC 198-S10-F20 Caucus report card [on employment equity]. -- Jul-90. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-8/2

AFC 198-S10-F21 "Mentoring committee" [academic and professional support for women committee]. -- 1990. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-8/3

AFC 198-S10-F22 [Support for UWO women as academic and professional persons (SWAPP) papers]. -- 1991, 1992. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-8/4

AFC 198-S10-F23 [Employment equity records]. -- 1993. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-8/5

AFC 198-S11 Affirmative action/ employment equity research records. 1975-1990, 1996.

36 cm of textual records, 1 photograph : b&w print

Scope and Content

Series consists of records created and acquired by Constance Backhouse in the course of researching the history of women's employment at Western. The majority of the records consist of research materials used by Backhouse in preparing her 1988 report, "Women Faculty at UWO: Reflections on the Employment Equity Award." Included in the series are course calendars, transcripts of interviews, reports, statistics, newspaper clippings and a draft of her report. *Restrictions*

The following files are restricted AFC 198-S11-F8, AFC 198-S11-F17, AFC 198-S11-F18, AFC 198-S11-F19, AFC 198-S11-F20 and AFC 198-S11-F21. Access to the records in these files requires consultation with the archivist and may require permission from the Executive of Western's Caucus on Women's Issues. All other files are open.

AFC 198-S11-F1 [Lists of women faculty members]. -- [198-?]. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-1/23

AFC 198-S11-F2 UWO announcements [academic calendars]. -- 1915-1929 [Photocopied 198 -?]. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-1/24

AFC 198-S11-F3 UWO announcements [academic calendars]. -- 1930-1949 [Photocopied 198 -?]. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-1/25

AFC 198-S11-F4 UWO announcements [academic calendars]. -- 1950-1963 [Photocopied 198 -?]. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-1/26

AFC 198-S11-F5 UWO announcements [academic calendars]. -- 1964-1969 [Photocopied 198 -?]. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-1/27

AFC 198-S11-F6 Western calendar 1986/87. -- 1986. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-1/28

AFC 198-S11-F7 Medical calendars . -- 1922-1964 [Photocopied 198-?]. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-1/29

AFC 198-S11-F8 UWO AA [affirmative action] interviews and notes. -- 1987-1988. -- 1 file of textual records; 1 photograph : b&w print. -- Box Number AFC 198-4/1

AFC 198-S11-F9 UWO AA [affirmative action] reports and statistics. -- 1977, 1987-1990. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-1/30

AFC 198-S11-F10 UWO AA [affirmative action] reports and statistics. -- 1975-1978, 1992. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-2/1

AFC 198-S11-F11 UWO AA [affirmative action] reports and statistics. -- 1981-1985. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-2/2

AFC 198-S11-F12 UWO AA [affirmative action] reports and statistics. -- 1985-1988. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-2/3

AFC 198-S11-F13 UWO AA [affirmative action] history. -- 1979, 1987-1989. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-2/4

AFC 198-S11-F14 UWO AA [affirmative action] history. -- 1987-1989. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-2/5

AFC 198-S11-F15 [Employment equity incentive fund correspondence]. -- 1985-1989. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-2/6

AFC 198-S11-F16 Women faculty at UWO : reflections on the employment equity award. -- Mar -88. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-2/7

AFC 198-S11-F17 File 1 - documentation regarding proceedings for promotion from assistant professor to associate professor UWO geology. -- 1986, 1996. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-4/2

AFC 198-S11-F18 File 2 - documentation regarding proceedings for promotion from assistant to associate professor UWO geology . -- 1985. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198 -4/3

AFC 198-S11-F19 File 3 - documentation regarding proceedings for promotion from assistant to associate professor UWO geology. -- 1984. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198 -4/4

AFC 198-S11-F20 File 4 - letters of recommendation. -- 1985. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-4/5

AFC 198-S11-F21 File 5 - ancillary documentation. Contents : curriculum vitae, NSERC correspondence, letters to referees and C.V.'s of referees, miscellaneous. -- 1981, 1984-1985. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-4/6

AFC 198-S12 UWO law archive.

1987-1989.

1 file of textual records, 2 volumes of textual records

Scope and Content

Series consists of records created and acquired by Constance Backhouse in the course of researching the history of the law school for the UWO law archive. Included are transcripts of interviews with former Western law professor Margaret Banks, correspondence, notes, newspaper clippings and other research materials.

Restrictions

There are no access restrictions on this series.

AFC 198-S12-F1 UWO women's history [law archive]. -- 1988-1989. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-2/8

AFC 198-S12-F2 [Professor Margaret Banks interview transcripts]. -- 1987. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-2/9

AFC 198-S12-F3 Interview of Dr. Margaret Banks by Professor Constance Backhouse. -- 21 -Dec-88. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-2/10

AFC 198-S13 100 years of women at Western. 1994-1995.

21 cm of textual records

Scope and Content

Series consists of records relating to research conducted by Constance Backhouse along with a research assistant in preparation for the 1995 celebrations recognizing the 100-year history of women at Western. Included are a list of female graduates by faculty, research notes, photocopies of newspapers and other records, correspondence and a final report written by Backhouse's research assistant, "We have come a long way but we still have a long way to go!"

Restrictions

Files AFC 198-S13-F3 to AFC 198-S13-F11 are restricted. Access to the records in these files requires consultation with the archivist and may require permission from the Executive of Western's Caucus on Women's Issues. All other files are open.

AFC 198-S13-F1 100th anniversary women at Western. -- 1994-1995. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-2/11

AFC 198-S13-F2 Women UWO [history]. -- 1995. -- 1 file of textual records; 1 3.5 inch floppy disc. -- Box Number AFC 198-2/12

AFC 198-S13-F3 Short basic list - first female graduate in faculty. -- 1995. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-4/7

AFC 198-S13-F4 Short basic list - first female graduate in faculty. -- 1995. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-4/8

AFC 198-S13-F5 Short basic list - first female graduate in faculty. -- 1995. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-4/9

AFC 198-S13-F6 Short basic list - first female graduate in faculty. -- 1995. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-4/10

AFC 198-S13-F7 Short basic list - first female graduate in faculty. -- 1995. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-4/11

AFC 198-S13-F8 Short basic list - first female graduate in faculty. -- 1995. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-4/12

AFC 198-S13-F9 Short basic list - first female graduate in faculty. -- 1995. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-4/13

AFC 198-S13-F10 Short basic list - first female graduate in faculty. -- 1995. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-4/14

AFC 198-S13-F11 Short basic list - first female graduate in faculty. -- 1995. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-4/15

AFC 198-S14 Documentaries.

[ca. 1986], 1991-1996.

5 cm of textual records, 1 volume of textual records, 45 videocassettes : betacam, 47 videocassettes : betacam SP, 2 videocassettes : VHS, 2 videotapes : 1 inch

Scope and Content

Series consists of records relating to several documentaries produced by Kem Murch Productions for Western's Caucus on Women's Issues. Included in the series are project files, proposals, applications for funding, field tapes, final versions of the documentaries and facilitator's manuals. *Restrictions*

Access to the records in this series requires consultation with the archivist and may require permission from the Executive of Western's Caucus on Women's Issues.

AFC 198-S14-SS1 Proposals and project files.

[ca. 1986], 1990-1994.

5 cm of textual records

Scope and Content

Sub-series consists of proposals and project files for the various documentaries created by Western's Caucus on Women's Issues. Included are minutes of the Equity Research/ Video Steering Committee, correspondence, applications for funding and other records relating to the production and promotion of their documentaries.

Restrictions

Access to the records in this sub-series requires consultation with the archivist and may require permission from the Executive of Western's Caucus on Women's Issues.

AFC 198-S14-SS1-F1 Videotape production [re. breaking the trust video]. -- [ca. 1986]. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-8/6

AFC 198-S14-SS1-F2 Chilly climate video [application for special project funds]. -- 1990. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-8/7

AFC 198-S14-SS1-F3 Chilly climate project [and working records relating to Backlash]. -- 1989, 1993-1994. -- 2 files of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-8/8, AFC 198-8/9

AFC 198-S14-SS1-F4 [Backlash proposal]. -- [1993?]. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-8/10

AFC 198-S14-SS2 Chilly Climate tapes.

1991.

24 videocassettes : betacam, 13 videocassettes : betacam SP, 1 videocassette : VHS, 1 volume of textual records

Scope and Content

Series consists of field tapes for the documentary, "The Chilly Climate for Women in Colleges and Universities." Also included is the final "video based educational package" which includes the film along with a facilitator's manual.

Restrictions

Access to the records in this sub-series requires consultation with the archivist and may require permission from the Executive of Western's Caucus on Women's Issues.

AFC 198-S14-SS2-F1 The chilly climate for women in colleges and universities. -- 1991. -- 1 videocassette (28 min., 40 sec.) : VHS. -- Box Number AFC 198-8/11

AFC 198-S14-SS2-F2 Facilitator's manual : the chilly climate for women in colleges and universities. -- 1991. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-8/12

AFC 198-S14-SS2-F3 The chilly climate for women in colleges and universities. -- [1991?]. -- 1 videocassette (28 min.) : betacam SP. -- Box Number AFC 198-9

AFC 198-S14-SS2-F4 Chilly climate A-roll. -- [1991?]. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. --Box Number AFC 198-9

AFC 198-S14-SS2-F5 Tape 2 - Chilly climate. -- 10-Jan-91. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. -- Box Number AFC 198-9

AFC 198-S14-SS2-F6 Chilly climate #1A. -- [1991?]. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. -- Box Number AFC 198-9

AFC 198-S14-SS2-F7 Chilly climate #2A. -- [1991?]. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. -- Box Number AFC 198-9

AFC 198-S14-SS2-F8 Chilly climate #4A. -- [1991?]. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. -- Box Number AFC 198-9

AFC 198-S14-SS2-F9 Chilly climate #6A : Exterior shots with Marie, interview with Marie/ Joanne. -- [1991?]. -- 1 videocassette : betacam . -- Box Number AFC 198-9

AFC 198-S14-SS2-F10 Chilly climate #7A : Interview with Marie and Joanne continued. -- [1991?]. -- 1 videocassette : betacam . -- Box Number AFC 198-9

AFC 198-S14-SS2-F11 Chilly climate #8A : Interview with Gigi and Vjaya. -- [1991?]. -- 1 videocassette : betacam . -- Box Number AFC 198-9

AFC 198-S14-SS2-F12 Chilly climate #9A : Interview with Gigi and Vjaya. -- [1991?]. -- 1 videocassette : betacam . -- Box Number AFC 198-9

AFC 198-S14-SS2-F13 Chilly climate #10A : U.W.O. group. -- [1991?]. -- 1 videocassette : betacam . -- Box Number AFC 198-9

AFC 198-S14-SS2-F14 Chilly climate #11A : U.W.O. group. -- [1991?]. -- 1 videocassette : betacam . -- Box Number AFC 198-9

AFC 198-S14-SS2-F15 Chilly climate #12A : U.W.O. group. -- [1991?]. -- 1 videocassette : betacam . -- Box Number AFC 198-9

AFC 198-S14-SS2-F16 Chilly climate #13A : U.W.O. group. -- [1991?]. -- 1 videocassette : betacam . -- Box Number AFC 198-9

AFC 198-S14-SS2-F17 Chilly climate #14A : York University group. -- [1991?]. -- 1 videocassette : betacam . -- Box Number AFC 198-9

AFC 198-S14-SS2-F18 Chilly climate #15A : York University group. -- [1991?]. -- 1 videocassette : betacam . -- Box Number AFC 198-9

AFC 198-S14-SS2-F19 Chilly climate #16A : York University group. -- [1991?]. -- 1 videocassette : betacam . -- Box Number AFC 198-9

AFC 198-S14-SS2-F20 Chilly climate #17A : York University group. -- [1991?]. -- 1 videocassette : betacam . -- Box Number AFC 198-9

AFC 198-S14-SS2-F21 Chilly climate #18A. -- [1991?]. -- 1 videocassette : betacam . -- Box Number AFC 198-9

AFC 198-S14-SS2-F22 Chilly climate #19A : Time code 01- 01:30:00 . -- [1991?]. -- 1 videocassette : betacam . -- Box Number AFC 198-9

AFC 198-S14-SS2-F23 Chilly climate #20A : Time code 01. -- [1991?]. -- 1 videocassette : betacam . -- Box Number AFC 198-9

AFC 198-S14-SS2-F24 Chilly climate #21A : Time code 02 . -- [1991?]. -- 1 videocassette : betacam . -- Box Number AFC 198-9

AFC 198-S14-SS2-F25 Chilly climate #22A : 15 mins used. -- [1991?]. -- 1 videocassette : betacam . -- Box Number AFC 198-9

AFC 198-S14-SS2-F26 Chilly climate #5B : Fanshawe interviews. -- 10-Jan-91. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. -- Box Number AFC 198-9

AFC 198-S14-SS2-F27 Chilly climate #6B : Fanshawe interviews. -- 10-Jan-91. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. -- Box Number AFC 198-9

AFC 198-S14-SS2-F28 Chilly climate #10B . -- 30-Jan-91. -- 1 videocassette : betacam . -- Box Number AFC 198-9

AFC 198-S14-SS2-F29 Chilly climate #11B . -- 30-Jan-91. -- 1 videocassette : betacam . -- Box Number AFC 198-9

AFC 198-S14-SS2-F30 Chilly climate #12B : Fanshawe interviews. -- 30-Jan-91. -- 1 videocassette : betacam . -- Box Number AFC 198-9

AFC 198-S14-SS2-F31 Chilly climate #13B . -- [1991?]. -- 1 videocassette : betacam . -- Box Number AFC 198-9

AFC 198-S14-SS2-F32 Chilly climate #14B . -- [1991?]. -- 1 videocassette : betacam . -- Box Number AFC 198-9

AFC 198-S14-SS2-F33 Chilly climate #15B : Time code 05:00:00. -- [1991?]. -- 1 videocassette : betacam . -- Box Number AFC 198-9

AFC 198-S14-SS2-F34 Chilly climate #16B : Channel A - manual, Channel B - auto. -- [1991?]. -- 1 videocassette : betacam . -- Box Number AFC 198-9

AFC 198-S14-SS2-F35 Chilly climate #10C . -- [1991?]. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. --Box Number AFC 198-9

AFC 198-S14-SS2-F36 Chilly climate #11C . -- [1991?]. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. --Box Number AFC 198-9

AFC 198-S14-SS2-F37 Chilly climate #12C . -- [1991?]. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. --Box Number AFC 198-9

AFC 198-S14-SS2-F38 Chilly climate #13C . -- [1991?]. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. --Box Number AFC 198-9

AFC 198-S14-SS2-F39 Chilly climate #14C . -- [1991?]. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. --Box Number AFC 198-9

AFC 198-S14-SS3 Backlash to Change tapes. 1994-1996.

21 videocassettes : betacam, 34 videocassettes : betacam SP, 1 videocassette : VHS, 2 videotapes : 1 inch

Scope and Content

Sub-series consists of field tapes and master copies of the documentaries "Backlash to Change: Moving beyond Resistance" and "Backlash to Equity: First Nations People Speak Out." Also included is the final version of "Backlash to Change: Moving beyond Resistance" on VHS with an accompanying facilitator's manual.

Restrictions

Access to the records in this sub-series requires consultation with the archivist and may require permission from the Executive of Western's Caucus on Women's Issues.

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F1 Backlash to change : moving beyond resistance. -- 1996. -- 1 videocassette (33 min.) : VHS. -- Box Number AFC 198-8/13

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F2 Backlash video tape #1 Sheila McIntyre's speech. -- 28-Oct-94. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. -- Box Number AFC 198-10

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F3 Backlash video tape #2 Sheila McIntyre's speech. -- 28-Oct-94. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. -- Box Number AFC 198-10

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F4 Backlash video tape #3 Sheila McIntyre. -- 28-Oct-94. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. -- Box Number AFC 198-10

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F5 Backlash video tape #4 interview: Sheila McIntyre. -- 29-Oct-94. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. -- Box Number AFC 198-10

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F6 Backlash video tape #5 interview: Patricia Montour-Okanee. -- 29 -Oct-94. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. -- Box Number AFC 198-10

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F7 Backlash video tape #6 interview: Glenda Simms. -- 29-Oct-94. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. -- Box Number AFC 198-10

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F8 Backlash video tape #7 Glenda Simms speech. -- 29-Oct-94. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. -- Box Number AFC 198-10

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F9 Backlash video tape #8 Glenda Simms speech. -- 29-Oct-94. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. -- Box Number AFC 198-10

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F10 Backlash tape #9. -- [1994?]. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. --Box Number AFC 198-10

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F11 Backlash tape #10. -- [1994?]. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. --Box Number AFC 198-10

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F12 Backlash tape #11. -- [1994?]. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. --Box Number AFC 198-10

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F13 Backlash tape #12. -- [1994?]. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. --Box Number AFC 198-10

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F14 Interview with Roberta Bondar tape #10. -- 15-Mar-95. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. -- Box Number AFC 198-10

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F15 Roberta Bondar field tape #10 component dub. -- [1995?]. -- 1 videocassette : betacam. -- Box Number AFC 198-10

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F16 #13 equity Kanfman. -- 16-Mar-95. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. -- Box Number AFC 198-10

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F17 #14 equity Kanfman. -- 16-Mar-95. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. -- Box Number AFC 198-10

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F18 #15 equity John Ferate. -- 16-Mar-95. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. -- Box Number AFC 198-10

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F19 #16 equity debate Ryerson, Joanne St. Lewis. -- 16-Mar-95. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. -- Box Number AFC 198-10

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F20 #17 equity Westmoreland. -- 16-Mar-95. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. -- Box Number AFC 198-10

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F21 #18 equity focus groups Susan, Liz Pike. -- 16-Mar-95. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. -- Box Number AFC 198-10

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F22 #19 equity focus groups Susan, Liz. -- 16-Mar-95. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. -- Box Number AFC 198-10

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F23 #101 backlash F.N. focus group. -- 19-Apr-95. -- 1 videocassette : betacam. -- Box Number AFC 198-10

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F24 #102 backlash F.N. focus group. -- 19-Apr-95. -- 1 videocassette : betacam. -- Box Number AFC 198-10

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F25 #103 backlash F.N. focus group. -- 19-Apr-95. -- 1 videocassette : betacam. -- Box Number AFC 198-10

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F26 #104 backlash F.N. focus group. -- 19-Apr-95. -- 1 videocassette : betacam. -- Box Number AFC 198-10

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F27 #105 backlash F.N. focus group. -- 19-Apr-95. -- 1 videocassette : betacam. -- Box Number AFC 198-10

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F28 #106 backlash F.N. focus group. -- 19-Apr-95. -- 1 videocassette : betacam. -- Box Number AFC 198-10

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F29 #107 backlash F.N. focus group. -- 19-Apr-95. -- 1 videocassette : betacam. -- Box Number AFC 198-10

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F30 #108 backlash . -- 19-Apr-95. -- 1 videocassette : betacam. -- Box Number AFC 198-10

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F31 #109 backlash . -- 19-Apr-95. -- 1 videocassette : betacam. -- Box Number AFC 198-10

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F32 #110 backlash . -- 19-Apr-95. -- 1 videocassette : betacam. -- Box Number AFC 198-10

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F33 #201 F.N. focus group backlash. -- 19-Apr-95. -- 1 videocassette : betacam. -- Box Number AFC 198-10

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F34 #202 F.N. focus group backlash. -- 19-Apr-95. -- 1 videocassette : betacam. -- Box Number AFC 198-10

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F35 #205 F.N. focus group backlash. -- 19-Apr-95. -- 1 videocassette : betacam. -- Box Number AFC 198-10

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F36 #206 F.N. focus group backlash. -- 19-Apr-95. -- 1 videocassette : betacam. -- Box Number AFC 198-10

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F37 #210 backlash artist's studio. -- 19-Apr-95. -- 1 videocassette : betacam. -- Box Number AFC 198-10

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F38 #211 backlash. -- 19-Apr-95. -- 1 videocassette : betacam. -- Box Number AFC 198-10

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F39 #121 backlash 28/ Apr. -- [1995?]. -- 1 videocassette : betacam. --Box Number AFC 198-10

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F40 #221 April 28 backlash. -- [1995?]. -- 1 videocassette : betacam. --Box Number AFC 198-10

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F41 Backlash tape #00 exterior shots- Heather Story and Asian students. -- 08-May-95. -- 1 videocassette : betacam. -- Box Number AFC 198-10

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F42 #111 backlash artists studio . -- 19-Apr-95. -- 1 videocassette : betacam. -- Box Number AFC 198-11

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F43 #112 backlash Joseph Dunlop Addley. -- 27-Apr-95. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. -- Box Number AFC 198-11

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F44 #113 backlash - Bev Simon Coulston, Heather Story. -- 27-Apr-95. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. -- Box Number AFC 198-11

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F45 #114 backlash - Bev Simon Coulston, Heather Story. -- 27-Apr-95. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. -- Box Number AFC 198-11

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F46 #115 backlash - Bill Wilkinson. -- 27-Apr-95. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. -- Box Number AFC 198-11

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F47 #116 backlash - Jan Richardson, Julie Lee. -- 27-Apr-95. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. -- Box Number AFC 198-11

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F48 #117 backlash. -- 27-Apr-95. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. --Box Number AFC 198-11

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F49 #118 backlash - C. Farber, E. Riddell-Dickson. -- 27-Apr-95. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. -- Box Number AFC 198-11

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F50 #119 backlash - Sue Weaver. -- 28-Apr-95. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. -- Box Number AFC 198-11

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F51 #120 backlash - Sue Weaver. -- 28-Apr-95. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. -- Box Number AFC 198-11

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F52 #122 backlash. -- 28-Apr-95. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. --Box Number AFC 198-11

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F53 #123 backlash. -- 28-Apr-95. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. --Box Number AFC 198-11

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F54 #124 backlash. -- 28-Apr-95. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. --Box Number AFC 198-11

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F55 #125 backlash. -- 28-Apr-95. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. --Box Number AFC 198-11

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F56 #222 2nd camera F.N. focus group backlash. -- 28-Apr-95. -- 1 videocassette : betacam SP. -- Box Number AFC 198-11

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F57 Backlash to change : moving beyond resistance . -- 18-Jul-95. -- 1 video tape (32 min., 47 sec.) : 1 inch, master. -- Box Number AFC 198-11

AFC 198-S14-SS3-F58 Backalsh to equity : "First Nations people speak out". -- 18-Sep-95. -- 1 video tape (30 min., 17 sec.) : 1 inch, master. -- Box Number AFC 198-11

AFC 198-S15 Reference materials. 1982-1997, 2000.

9 volumes of textual records, 14 cm of textual records

Scope and Content

Series consists of reference materials that were acquired and consulted by members of Western's Caucus on Women's Issues in the course of working to fulfill their mandate. Included are reports, publications and brochures distributed by the Canadian Advisory Council on the Status of Women, the National Action Committee on the Status of Women (NAC) and other national organizations, both governmental and non-governmental. Also included are reference materials which deal specifically with women's issues at UWO coming from the university and campus groups.

Restrictions

There are no access restrictions on this series.

AFC 198-S15-F1 [Publication :] Chenier, Nancy Miller. Reproductive hazards at work : men, women and the fertility gamble. Canadian Advisory Council on the Status of Women.. -- Dec-82. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-2/17

AFC 198-S15-F2 [Publication :] White, Julie. Women and part-time work. Canadian Advisory Council on the Status of Women.. -- Mar-83. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-2/18

AFC 198-S15-F3 [Publication :] Kome, Penney. Play from strength : a Canadian woman's guide to initiating political action. Canadian Advisory Council on the Status of Women.. -- Mar-83. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-2/19

AFC 198-S15-F4 [Publication :] Dulude, Louise. Love, marriage and money : an analysis of financial relations between spouses. Canadian Advisory Council on the Status of Women.. -- Mar-84. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-2/20

AFC 198-S15-F5 [Publication :] Heller, Anita Fochs. Health and home : women as health guardians. Canadian Advisory Council on the Status of Women.. -- Mar-86. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-2/21

AFC 198-S15-F6 [Publication :] Estable, Alma. Immigrant women in Canada : current issues. Canadian Advisory Council on the Status of Women.. -- Mar-86. -- 1 volume of textual records. --Box Number AFC 198-2/22

AFC 198-S15-F7 [Publication :] Fine balance : equal status for women in Canada in the 1990s. Canadian Advisory Council on the Status of Women.. -- Mar-87. -- 1 volume of textual records. --Box Number AFC 198-2/23

AFC 198-S15-F8 [Canadian Advisory Council on the Status of Women brochures]. -- 1984-1987. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-2/24

AFC 198-S15-F9 NAC [National Action Committee on the Status of Women mailings, resolutions and event flyers]. -- 1991, 1996. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198 -3/1

AFC 198-S15-F10 NAC [National Action Committee on the Status of Women mailings, brochures and event flyers]. -- 1997. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-3/2

AFC 198-S15-F11 [Publication :] Ontario universities : options and futures. The commission on the future development of the universities of Ontario. -- Dec-84. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-3/3

AFC 198-S15-F12 [Reports re: employment equity and status of women in post-secondary institutions]. -- 1988, 1989. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-3/4

AFC 198-S15-F13 Women in universities : survey of the status of female faculty and students at Canadian universities. Canadian Federation of University Women. -- Nov-92. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-3/5

AFC 198-S15-F14 Sex bias in research : current awareness and strategies to eliminate bias within Canadian social science. -- Mar-86. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198 -3/6

AFC 198-S15-F15 [House of Commons speeches re: violence against women]. -- 1994. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-3/7

AFC 198-S15-F16 [Women and the year 1990 kit. Status of Women Canada]. -- 1990. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-3/8

AFC 198-S15-F17 1975 status of women [at UWO report]. -- 1975. -- 1 file of textual records. --Box Number AFC 198-3/9

AFC 198-S15-F18 [Status of women at Western report] . -- 1984. -- 1 file of textual records. --Box Number AFC 198-3/10

AFC 198-S15-F19 [Reports from Western]. -- 1995, 2000. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-3/11

AFC 198-S15-F20 [UWO employment equity reports]. -- October 1990, June 1992. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-3/12

AFC 198-S15-F21 Western facts [statistics about faculty and staff]. -- 1991-1993. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-3/13

AFC 198-S15-F22 Centre for Women's Studies and Feminist Research newsletters. -- 1993 -1995. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-3/14

AFC 198-S15-F23 [Managing cultural diversity in an educational setting workshop materials]. -- 1994. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 198-3/15